

Viive Sawler

From: Viive Sawler
Sent: June 20, 2017 10:19 AM
To: Rosemarie Leclair
Subject: Next version of CAR slides
Attachments: CAR Presentation - Jun-22-17.pptx

Hi Rose,

Here is another version with your suggested revisions:

On slide 3 – I ended up combining bullet points one and two because they sounded a bit repetitive when I was trying to incorporate ‘broad, regulatory, policy objectives’

On slide 4 – Re-worded the second and third bullets – hopefully, I captured what you were aiming for

Added a new slide with the title “OEB Business and Strategic Planning” as per the title of Aleck’s presentation

FYI – OREC = Ottawa Renewable Energy Co-op (<https://orec.ca/>)

Viive Sawler, M.E.S.
Executive Liaison, Stakeholder Relations
Office of the Chair

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4
Tel: 416-440-7691
E-mail: viive.sawler@oeb.ca

